From: Julie Diaz <julie.diaz@vanguardschool.org>

Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2018 1:12 PM

To: Charlotte Kosek <Charlotte@lakewaleschamber.com>
Subject: FW: Someone shared a video with you on Vimeo

Hi Charlotte!

Would you be able to share this video with the membership? It’s about my rotary club’s
Honduras project and I feel the community needs to know what good things are happening in
Lake Wales.

Thanks!
Julie

Julie Diaz

Director of Development

The Vanguard School

22000 Hwy. 27

Lake Wales, FL. 33859

(863) 676-6091 x1024

(863) 676-8297 fax

www.vanguardschool.org

To make a donation go to www.vanquardschool.org/qive

From: Vimeo [mailto:no-reply@vimeo.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2018 10:07 AM

To: julie.diaz@vanguardschool.org

Subject: Someone shared a video with you on Vimeo

vimeo

Hi!

Someone shared this with you:
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Lake Wales Breakfast Rotary | Honduras 2018

by Storyvox / 2 months ago

Forward this email to your friends and family so that they can watch the video too.

Change your notification settings:

https://vimeo.com/settings/advanced vimeo
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